LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 2, 2007
TO: Honorable Rob Eisser, Chair, House Committee on Public Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1912 by Shapleigh (Relating to certification of educators from outside the state.), As
Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require the State Board for Educator Certification (SBEC) to issue atemporary
certificate to an educator who is participating in an accreditated alternative certification program in
another state who was eligible for or held atemporary certificate in that state and who met
requirements related to criminal history background checks required for certification.

The bill would allow SBEC to issue atemporary certification to an educator who meets degree and
credential requirements for a Texas certificate but who has not completed the examination
requirements for a Texas certificate. A certificate issued under the provisions of the bill would be
valid for one year and would be renewable for one additional one-year term provided that the teacher's
performance were satisfactory and that he or she participates in a mentoring program.

The bill would require atemporary certificate to be valid for one year from the date that SBEC
informs the educator of the examination(s) needed to receive a standard certificate if the educator is
employed by a school district that has constructed or expanded an instructional facility due

to increased enrollment resulting from federal military base closure and realignment actions.

For purposes of this estimate it is assumed that any cost associated with the issuance of additional
certificates under the provisions of the bill would be offset by alike amount of fee revenue.

L ocal Government I mpact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 701 Central Education Agency
L BB Staff: JOB, UP, JSc, JSp

lof 1



